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Oxigen

Oxigen Environmental
Menrywell Industrial Estate
Ballymount Road Lower

17th October 2013

Ms. Grainne Oglesby Oublin 22
Programme Officer, ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Ireland

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use AGENCY Teb 4353 (0) 14263118
Environmental Protection Agency, C Fax  +353 (0) 14263135
Headquarters, 23 0CT 2013 Emal info@oxigenie
P.O Box 3000, Web: www.oxigen.ie
Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

Oxigen Reference : EPA208-2 171013BM

Re: Licence Review Application Ref : W0208-02.

Oxigen Environmental License.
Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower, Clondalkin, Dublin 22.

Dear Ms. Oglesby,

| refer to the above and in particular to your letter dated 3" October 213 with respect to the additional
information requested ( in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the/\Waste Management (Licensing )
Regulations ) relating to the above referenced Licence revigx\( g\gﬁ ication.

N

The Agency's notice dated 18" July 2013 is with specif'gﬁ‘0 O?ence to the Registration form relating to the
new First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2013, whic shas now been submitted to the Agency by e-
mail at licensing@epa.ie. , ooQé\\
. &
| wish to make reference to my letter dated SQ@@y 2013 to the Agency in response to the additional
Information request letter received from th@hQA{\'\Qﬂohn McEntagart inspector. ( attached )

RS

We wish to request additional time to r;&@nd to all aspects of the additional information requested.

N
We are currently addressing the matter to get confirmation from the Planning Authority that the existing
planning permission and Environmental Impact Statement are not affected by the revised plans for the
processing of MSW and will notify the Agency at our earliest opportunity of when we will be in a position
to submit a complete response back into the Agency.
We trust that the Agency will grant us additional time to deal with this specific matter.
On behalf of Oxigen Environmental, | would like to thank the Agency for their input and assistance to date
on this application. Should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

=/ A////_/

Brian Mo/yian

Planning & Compliance

Oxigen Environmental

Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower,Dublin 22
T(direct) - 01 4263125

Mobile - 086 0246075

bmoylan@oxigen.ie

. 'sm Oxigen is a trademark of Oxigen Environmental incorporating Wheel Bin Services Limited Registered in Ireland No. 315604

‘1 G{_“ Directors: 5ean Doyle, Mary Doyle, Aidan Doyle. Gerry Fee ‘EPA Export 23-10-2013:23:15:54



Envlmnmental Protectlon Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Mr. John Clune County Wexfaord, Ireland
Operations Manager Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
OXigCI’l Environmental Ltd Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain

- o Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Merrywell Industrial Estate T 435353 9160600

F: 435353 9160699

Ballymount Road Lower : : E riopeait
Dublin 22 W: www.epa.ie
REF: Clondalkin LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
3 October, 2013 W0208-02

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Oxigen Environmental Limited
(Merrywell) at Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower, Clondalkin,
Dublin 22 ,

0&

&\é
G
I am to refer to the Agency’s notice of 186%&‘/\ 2013 which requested additional
information in respect of the waste llcel@éfewew application, reference number
W0208-02. é,}\o (\é\
GO

It 1s noted that you have not respon@%@\‘?b this notice issued in accordance with Article
14(2)(b)(11) of the relevant Waste Maﬁagement (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Mr. Clune,

Please forward the requestectﬁ%fonnation by 17 October 2013 or the Agency may
consider the application as withdrawn.

Yours sincerely,

Grainne Oglesby
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

25 @
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Ouigen Environmental
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30th July 2013

Mr. John McEntagart,

Environmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use e
Environmental Protection Agency, feee
Headquarters, Lo .

P.O Box 3000, i3
Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

Oxigen Reference : EPA208-2 300713BM

Re: Licence Review Application Ref : W0208-02.

Oxigen Environmental License.
Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower, Clondalkin, Dublin 22.

Dear Mr. McEntagart,

| refer to the above and in particular to your letter dated 14" Marchﬁ 3 with respect to a request for
additional information ( in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of tife Waste Management
(Licensing ) Regulations ) relating to the above referenced(\\ajcgﬁce review application.

o

$
s\O
Your request stated that the requested information was’tgfde submitted within 10 weeks of the date of
your letter which required the information to be su!@ﬁ'\ by 23™ May 2013.
Q

O
We wish to request additional time to fully ;Ll;\%@\? é\e extensive information and details required to
comprehensively respond to all aspects of tie gdditional information requested. Due to us requiring third
party consultancies in preparing a perce@gﬁof the information, this has prevented us in completing
submission in the required timeframe \oo
S
X
We are-currently working on particulg%spects to address items raised in your request of additional
information and will notify the Ageﬁgy in the coming weeks of when we will be in a position to make this

submission back into the Agency.

On behalf of Oxigen Environmental, I would like to thank the Agency for their input and assistance to date
on this application. Should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

=PI P
/

" Brian Moylan

Planning & Compliance

Oxigen Environmental!

Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower,Dublin 22
T(direct) - 01 4263125

Mobile - 086 0246075

bmoylan@oxigen.ie
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